Join the FOAC Meeting by Clicking this Link https://us02web.zoom.us/i/4122571099

\*\*Please Note: To join this membership meeting you must RSVP by sending an e-mail info@foacpac.org the Meeting Password will then be e-mailed to you by one of the officers. Time of Meeting: 10:00 a.m.

# **FOAC - Monthly Meeting Agenda April 11th, 2021**



# 1. Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance / Moment of Silence – Troops / Prayer

**Roll Call:** Quorum [Yes] [No]

1) Kim Stolfer

2)

- Aaron Bernstine 4)
- Jim Stoker
- 5) Ed Bogats
- Chip Gallo 7) Gerald Jackson 8)

9) Dan McMonigle

- 10) Open Seat
- 11) Klint Macro.

- 3) Danielle Ohliger Stephen LaSpina 6)
- 2. Approval of Proposed Agenda:

2.1 Changes (if any):

**3. Guest Speaker(s):** Judge Patricia McCullough candidate for Pa Supreme Court

4. Secretary's Report: FOAC Secretary: Dale Brackin–Minutes

5. Fundraiser: The '26 in 26' 2021 FOAC Virtual Gun Bash -. Drawings take place each Friday for a total of 26 weeks. Thanks, you to all who supported this raffle and best of luck in the drawings. Due to various factors the FOAC Board has decided to forgo an in-person Spring Gun Bash. We will instead have another virtual raffle. We will look to the Fall to consider an in-person Bash.

# 6. Election Issues –

**6.1 May 18th Primary** – FOAC is preparing for the May primary. This election will include County Level positions, such as commissioners, sheriffs, Das as well as local municipal officials and school boards. While FOAC's recommendation/endorsement process does not involve the latter level, these are very critical elections about which to be an informed voter. There are also several State-wide Judicial races to select: for vacancies on the Pa Supreme Court (D's currently have a 5-2 majority), Pa Superior Court (R's hold 8-7 majority) and Pa Commonwealth Court (R's hold a 7-2 majority). There are 4 special Legislative elections and 4 ballot measures.

A significant amount of time and effort goes into collecting Candidate/Ballot info from all 67 Pa Counties, updating the website data, sending out and reviewing/evaluating questionnaires, and follow up with candidates as necessary to determine which candidates FOAC will support with the eventual completion of the FOAC Voter Guides specific to each County. Questionnaires have been sent out and candidate responses are being evaluated.

6.2.1 Pa House– District 59, this seat is vacant due to the passing of Representative Reese. The district is in southwestern Pa and includes parts of Somerset and Westmoreland Counties. This seat has historically been held by a Republican since 1969 (except for 1975-76 when the R Representative switched to the D party – another Republican was then elected for the seat) Leslie Rossi was chosen as the R Candidate. Leslie has a long history and reputation as a strong fighter for Freedom and traditional Conservative/Republican values. She has had the Trump House, in Youngstown Pa since 2015. Leslie has supported numerous community organizations. She is a FOAC Founding Father Member. .District 60 -This district is in western Pa and includes areas of Armstrong County, Butler County, and Indiana County, This seat became vacant upon the retirement of Rep Pyle (R) due to health reasons. He has held this seat since 2005.

6.2.2 Pa Senate–District 48 this seat is vacant due to the passing of Senator Arnold. It historically has been held by a Republican. Republicans have a 30,000-voter registration edge over Democrats in this district. It has been held by an R since 1983. The district includes parts of Dauphin, Lebanon, and York counties. District 22 is in eastern Pa and includes all of County and parts of Luzerne County and Monroe County. The seat became vacant upon the resignation of Rep Blake (D). It has been held by a D since 1971.

**6.3 Ballot Questions** – There will be 4 ballot questions. One has to do with an anti-discrimination amendment added to the Pa Constitution. Plenty protection already exists and adding this unnecessary clause can prove problematic in the future. Another addresses loans to municipal fire and ems services which are experiencing problems financially and need support. The other two involve limiting the governor's unilateral power to declare unlimited emergency declarations. If you are tired of living under Wolf's tyranny, you have a chance to fix it. Currently no checks and balances exist as we have seen dictatorial control by the Pa Governor which has had no scientific basis and which has ruined countless lives of Pa residents.

https://ballotpedia.org/Pennsylvania\_Emergency\_Declarations\_Amendment (May\_2021) and https://ballotpedia.org/Pennsylvania\_Legislative\_Resolution\_to\_Extend\_or\_Terminate\_Emergency\_Declar ation\_Amendment (May\_2021) The Department of State, supportive of Wolf, has intentionally worded the two questions limiting governor's power in such a way as to confuse voters, elicit a no response and make the ballots efforts fail. Voters 'need to be educated to vote yes on these two ballot measures.

**6.4 Pelosi on Iowa** – Pelosi in an effort to increase her eight-seat advantage in the US House is pushing to overturn the certification of Republican Miller-Meeks who was certified the winner of Iowa's second district. Miller-Meeks won by 47 votes in the first count and then held the lead by 6 votes following a county by county recount. Several Ds have voiced opposition to this attempt by Pelosi to override a legitimate as they fear it would result in a backlash and loss of seats in next year's election.

**6.5** 2+2=5 Agree! – A former Federal prosecutor, now an analyst for NBC and MSNBC news is promoting a "Democracy Pledge" which pressures American business to declare "The 2020 presidential election was free and fair, and produced accurate, reliable results. "He will publicize the names of those business who do not agree or who fail to respond, essentially threatening them with the wrath of the cancel mob.<u>https://www.wnd.com/2021/03/democracy-pledge-press-every-business-declare-2020-election-fair/</u>

**6.6 House Passes HR1 on March 5<sup>th</sup> 220 to 210** – This bill was discussed last meeting. It is essentially an attempt to Federalize elections taking power from the states and locking in all the factors responsible for the problems in the Presidential Election. Every election from this point forward would look like 11/3/2020. While there currently are serious questions regarding the status of our election/voting system this bill if passed and signed by Biden would completely end any possibility of a free and fair election. <u>https://thenewamerican.com/house-passes-h-r-1-bringing-democrats-one-step-closer-to-total-election-control/</u>After passage in the US House it was received in the Senate on March 11. No further information regarding Senate action is available.

#### 7. Current Issues & Activist Efforts:

**7.1 FOAC Viciously Attacked for Supporting a Gun Show Owners In House Executive Decision**–FOAC has been **the** force in Pa defending and promoting Freedom and the RTKBA for almost thirty years. In the true spirit of the **cancel culture** several individuals, in the 2A community as well as some members, because of one decision they disagreed with as well as misunderstood, engaged in a uniformed, wild fire like spread knee jerk reaction to vilify FOAC labelling us an Anti-Gun Organization with some calling for the FOAC as an organization to be delegitimized and shut down. Other organizations and internet pod casters used this an opportunity to criticize FOAC in order to advance their own interests. The lack of proper information displayed by these individuals was appalling. FOAC President Kim Stolfer even received death threats – what a thank you for devoting decades of your life for defending our Freedom!!! This is the classic means that the cancel culture – massive censorship and 1A Free Speech destruction – uses to shut down diverse dialogue and push their one narrative – agree or be destroyed. This is also an example of the self-sabotage, in fighting, present within the 2A community that drains energy and resources from being used to focus instead on resistance against those who threaten our Freedom and our RTKBA. The issue which FOAC supported

on the part of gun show owner Eagle arms had nothing to do with banning or registering anything but instead was an attempt to find a solution to a very specific problem via citizen decision rather than the government legislative process. This is a link to the clarifying statement on FOACs position on the Eagle Arms Polymer 80 issue as written by 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President Klint Macro<u>https://foac-pac.org/Public-Statement-Clarifying-Our-Position-on-Behalf-of-the-Officers-BOD-of-FOAC/Weekly-Newsletter/86</u>

**7.2 Westmoreland County Declares Westmoreland a 2A County Supporting RTKBA** – Westmoreland County Commissioners unanimously passed a 2a Protection Resolution affirming their support for the RTKBA. Westmoreland consulted Washington County's resolution which was assisted by FOAC's dialogue with Washington County Commissioners. "This measure isn't about trying to exert authority over the Constitution. It's about trying to preserve it within your county, even if the rest of the country has decided to go and ignore it."<u>https://foac-pac.org/Pennsylvania-County-To-Declare-Itself-Second-Amendment-Sanctuary/News-Item/12116</u> The resolution will be communicated to the PA General Assembly adding another County to the list that supports our rights. While FOAC supports 2A Resolutions, 2A ordinances or county laws violate state preemption. There are currently 1,188 counties which have taken a stand to support our RTKBA <u>https://sanctuarycounties.com/</u>

**7.3 PLCAA: Where is the Gustafson v Springfield Lawsuit?** Both Biden and Harris have leveled their sights on the PLCAA. This was passed by Congress in 2005 in order to stop nuisance lawsuits directed specifically and prejudicially at the firearms industry, which would have the consequence of bankrupting firearm manufacturing and retail businesses. Gun control extremists have continued to circulate misinformation about this legislation, stating this gives the firearm industry protection that no other business has. This is an absolute lie and in fact does just the opposite – its gives the firearm industry the equal protection that all other businesses already have. It does not protect a manufacturer or FFL from negligence or a defective product nor from contract violations.

The Brady organization has been attempting to undue this legislation in using suits in various states. In Pa this is the Gustafson v Springfield lawsuit (Saloom Dept Store is also included as a defendant) The suit is brought by the family of a Mt Pleasant teenager who was fatally shot due to seriously negligent and irresponsible firearm handling by another teen. This teen lacked even the basic firearm safety education. The suit filed in Westmoreland County Common Pleas and was thrown out by Judge Harry Smail's decision that the suit violated the Federal PLCAA. The litigants appealed this to the Pa Superior Court and a panel of three judges, in an egregious example of gun control agenda pushing and legislating from the bench not only over ruled Judge Smail's decision, sending the case back to Westmoreland Courts but ruled that the PLCAA is unconstitutional. The defendants filed a reconsideration, the arguments for which were just heard by the Superior Court en banc in March. A decision is forthcoming. If Judge Smail's decision is affirmed the case goes away. If not, the case goes back to Judge Smail who would be instructed to conduct the trial. Subsequent decision can end up in front of the Pa Supreme Court and eventually in front of SCOTUS - which most probably would accept this case because of the status of a critical Federal Law. The failure to affirm the PLCAA protections would threaten the entire firearm industry. In addition, it has even much broader destructive consequences. Due to encouraging "limitless liability" it would unleash an avalanche of lawsuits seriously harming the whole of the country's manufacturing and retail sales system. Those who make and sell hammers could be sued – screwdrivers, knives, scissors, machetes, chain saws, baseball bats etc. etc. – the list is endless. The fanatical Brady organization has no concern about who they harm or the destruction they cause as long as they can move their goal of disarmament forward.

#### 7.4 Circuit Court Rulings

**7.4.1** 9<sup>th</sup> **Circuit En Banc Ruling: Americans Have No Right to Carry Guns in Public**– This case involved a Hawaii resident who was denied a firearm-carry license. Hawaii is a may issue state and requires demonstration of urgency, good moral character and be engaged in the protection of life and property. Essentially it is almost impossible for the average citizen to obtain a concealed carry permit. The resident, Young, challenged Hawaii's draconian law and lost at the district court level, 2012, which upheld Hawaii's law, but then won on an appeal to the Ninth Circuit court from a threejudge panel 2018. The Ninth Circuit Court quickly stayed the decision and eventually held an en banc hearing 2021 in which the en banc court reversed the decision declaring "We find no general right to carry arms into the public square for self-defense," and the Second amendment applies only to the defense of hearth and home. This blatantly ignores existing SCOTUS decisions – Heller – and is a clear example of activist judges legislating from the bench. The decision impacts AZ, NV, CA, ID, MT, WA, OR carry laws. The decision will be appealed by firearm rights groups.<u>https://foacpac.org/En-Banc-Ninth-Circuit-Court-Rules-Gun-Owner-Have-No-Right-To-Carry/Legal-News-Item/1288</u>

**7.4.2 Pro-gun decision Sixth Circuit Court Panel Rules Bump Stocks Are Not Machine Guns** – A divided appeals panel ruled that an injunction should have been granted against the enforcement of an ATF rule defining bump stocks as machine guns and making it a felony to possess one. The majority decision rejected the Chevron deference ("it is for the judiciary to decide what the law is and not an agency of bureaucrats:) and also stated that a bump stock is not a machine gun because "while it may change how the trigger is pulled it does not change the fact that the firearm shoots only one shot for each pull of the trigger." <u>https://www.courthousenews.com/bump-stocks-arenot-machine-guns-sixth-circuit-rules/</u> The panel of judges sent the case back to the district court to determine how widespread the injunction should be. The injunction would only effect MI, OH, IN and KY. Because of the split decision an en banc appeal to the Sixth or cert to SCOTUS may be the next step. <u>https://foac-pac.org/Sixth-Circuit-Court-Rules-Bump-Stocks-Are-Not-Machine-Guns/Legal-News-Item/1285</u>

**7.4.3 What are the Circuit Courts?** These courts are the intermediary appeals courts of the Federal Judiciary. There are 13 in all, 11 numbered whose jurisdictions are defined by geographical borders, the DC Circuit which covers Washington DC, and the Federal Circuit which has nationwide jurisdiction over special issues. Boundary map:

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United\_States\_courts\_of\_appeals#/media/File:US\_Court\_of\_Appeals\_an\_d\_District\_Court\_map.svg There are 179 judgeships, each nominated by the President and approved by the Senate, for a life term at \$223,700 a year salary. These courts do not hold trials but only review the trial court decisions, court records, and legal arguments of parties for errors of law. Most always, the appeal is heard by a panel of three judges. Some cases receive an en banc hearing. A petition can be made, writ of certiorari to SCOTUS, to review the decision. Since the Supreme Court accepts only 2% of the 8,000 cases filed annually, most often the Federal Circuit Court is the final arbitrator on federal cases. https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United\_States\_courts\_of\_appeals

**7.5** Mass Killings – Mass killings have not appeared in the news media for a good while. No muss murders occurred during President Trump's 4<sup>th</sup> year in office. With the onset of the Biden administration and as the Ds begin to push gun control bills, suddenly there are multiple mass murders in the news in a very short time period. The time period between these is a complete anomaly when compared with the history of occurrences of these tragedies. The first, in Georgia was committed by a sex addict at a spa where most of the women happened to be Asian. The left framed this as a mounting problem of racial hatred due to white supremacy against Asians and even attempted to blame this on President Trump for using the term Chinese virus. Statistics show the seventy five percent of the violence committed against Asians comes from another minority. The second, in Colorado was perpetrated by a fanatic Islamist extremist who railed against Trump. He chose a Jewish grocery store in which to conduct his Jihad. The third in California was in a workplace where the killer and victims knew each other. On March 26 a mass incident occurred in Virginia Beach which left 7 people shot has been ignored by the media because it did not fit the narrative re white racists. Virginia Beach was a different story; the suspects arrested were all black as well as were the victims. "This means it fit the mold of the 92 percent of black homicide victims killed by other black people. It also

were as interested in it as a vegan is in a juicy porterhouse." <u>https://thenewamerican.com/ignored-va-</u>mass-shooting-gets-at-truth-contrary-to-media-narrative-most-mass-shooters-are-not-white/

**7.5.1 Calls for Gun Control** – The gun control extremists use these tragedies to push their agenda. The usual calls for UBCs, Magazine Bans, Semi Auto Bans are now supplemented by demanding waiting periods and repealing state preemption laws. None of these legislative "solutions" would have any effect on stopping these kinds of incidents nor of reducing crime. Their ineffectiveness is all the more demonstrated by the fact that these locations already had the gun control that is being called for at the Federal level already in place. Colorado has Red Flag laws, UBCs and bans on standard capacity magazines. California is among the most gun-restrictive states, and has implemented: Universal background checks, a ban on so-called assault weapons; a 10-day waiting period on gun purchases; an Extreme Risk Protection Order (ERPO), or red flag, law, a limit on the number of guns a law-abiding citizen can purchase in a given month; and Limits on the sale of ammunition.https://thenewamerican.com/orange-county-california-shooting-shooter-violated-many-gun-control-laws/If none of these legislative solutions have any effect on lowering crime, then what is their real purpose?

7.5.2 Biden's EO and ATF Head Nominee – Biden has issued his first Eos using the Orwellian terms "gun violence" and "public health crisis" to describe what essentially is a rise in crime due to the government's failure to effectively prosecute criminals. Of course, any EOs are directed towards punishing law abiding firearm owner's vs holding criminals accountable which is the real problem. In addition, because these orders are focused on law abiding firearm owners and not criminals, they will have absolutely no effect of lowering crime. These move disarmament of citizens another step forward. Eos include tightening regulations on pistol stabilizing braces, requiring background checks for unfinished lowers, writing model red flag laws to be examples for states and directing more money to support violence intervention in high crime areas. This approach side steps the legislative process and instead intends to use the Justice Department – specifically the ATF – to push gun control by redefining firearms. The precedent for this was the redefinition of machine guns in the bump stock issue. Biden's nominee of an extreme gun control advocate David Chipman to head the ATF will ensure this agency will work hand in hand with the Ds to further destroy our rights and freedom. Chipman is an advisor for the gun control organization Giffords. He was also a case agent in the Branch Davidian trial. https://thenewamerican.com/get-them-while-you-can-biden-announces-guncontrol-executive-orders-banning-pistol-braces-ghostguns/?ct=t(EMAIL\_CAMPAIGN\_12\_2\_2019\_15\_37\_COPY\_01)&mc\_cid=f48b12c699&mc\_eid=d9f

# 72db284

**7.6 The Murder of a Patriot receives no Coverage by the Media** – Any follow up on the death of 14-year veteran and Trump supporter Ashli Babbitt is conspicuously absent from the media. An internet search while providing numerous links re Babbitt herself, shows a paucity of information regarding the investigation regarding her death. The initial investigation into the action of the still unidentified plain clothed capitol police officer have determined that he acted with appropriate force and should not be charged with any crime. The US Attorney's Office will make the final decision. His attorney presented his client as using "clear and appropriate use of force. It's not even a close call." He went on further to spin this as heroism and restraint on the part of this individual which saved lives. <u>https://www.nbcnews.com/news/us-news/no-charges-recommended-officer-who-shot-ashlibabbitt-during-capitol-n1256522</u> There is no further update at this time. Consider how a private citizen would be viewed who used lethal force against an individual who was unarmed and did not have the immediate ability/opportunity to pose a threat. Lives of Trump supporters have no apparent value!

**7.7 Pittsburgh Backs Philadelphia's Lawsuit** – Pittsburgh officials have declared support of the lawsuit which Philadelphia filed last year against the Pa General Assembly, then Senator Pro Temp and House Speaker Cutler challenging Pa's State Preemption, alleging it is responsible for perpetuating "gun violence." Conspicuously absent in this Orwellian term is the lack of discussion of crime and

government's abject failure to prosecute recidivist criminals who perpetrate most of the crime. Should this case be moved quickly through the courts, the outcome, would affect FOAC's litigation against both Pittsburgh and Harrisburg.<u>https://triblive.com/local/pittsburgh-supports-philadelphia-in-lawsuit-against-state-firearm-preemption-laws/</u>

**8. Training Tips. Safety and Self Defense in a New Society**- In this month's training tip, Dr. Ed Bogats, FOAC BOD, 9-year Director of Safety/Security and Campus Police, CCAC and Lead Trainer/Owner (28 years) of EJC Security Services will discuss examples of the various methods of concealed carry, advantages/disadvantages and what choice works best for you.

**9. Media and Events** – FOAC President Kim Stolfer was asked to do several media interviews including ABC News, FOX News, and KDKA News. The news clips feature Wolfe, Shapiro and CeaseFire calling for more gun control legislation such as ERPOs and Universal Background Checks. Kim explained that these are nothing more than legislative window dressing and have essentially no impact on lowering crime. The problem instead is the government's failure to prosecute criminals and be serious about it. The key is tougher enforcement of laws we already have. "If we're not going to deal with the criminals properly, then I think it's unethical and immoral for any group to advocate taking away people's rights," Gun control---at its bare essence is government saying 'We don't trust citizens to exercise these rights and we have to put controls on everyone. And that's anathema to a free nation. That's not what the Bill of Rights was meant to do."

# **10. Legislation:**

**10.1Pa State House** – 41 Firearm related bills, 26 anti-gun and 9 pro-gun. Current Pa House legislation can be accessed at this link <u>https://foac-pac.org/Proposed-Pennsylvania-House-Legislation</u>

**10.1.1** FOAC has been actively working with legislators to introduce and secure cosponsors for the following bills.:

# - HB659 Constitutional Carry of a Firearm Rep Bernstine

<u>https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/CSM/showMemoPublic.cfm?Chamber=H&SPick=202</u> <u>10&cosponId=34060</u> A letter was sent to all FOAC endorsed Pa Representatives asking them to sign onto this bill as a co-sponsor. In addition, FOAC volunteers have been personally contacting legislators to answer questions and elicit support. With IOWA just added 19 States now have Constitutional Carry. Once the Tennessee Governor signs their bill which has passed both the House and Senate the total will be 20.<u>https://foac-pac.org/Iowa-Governor-Signs-Constitutional-Carry-Bill/News-Item/12166</u> <u>https://foac-pac.org/Tennessee-Passes-Constitutional-Carry/News-Item/12158</u>

-HB280 PICS to NICS Rep Ortitay- The PICS system is a failed \$250 million-dollar experiment that deprives citizens of their rights. FOAC sent letters to Pa Reps asking for support and co-sponsorship for this bill.<u>https://foac-pac.org/Proposed-Pennsylvania-House-Legislation-HB280/State-Law/4172</u>

- **HB979 Strengthening Pre-Emption Rep Dowling**<u>https://foac-pac.org/Proposed-</u> <u>Pennsylvania-House-Legislation-HB979/State-Law/4409</u>–FOAC sent letters to Pa Reps asking for support and co-sponsorship – the bill currently has 70 sponsors

- HB921 Disparity of Force Rep Davanzo – This bill strengthens the Pa Castle Doctrine protection<u>https://foac-pac.org/Proposed-Pennsylvania-House-Legislation-HB921/State-Law/4380</u> FOAC sent letters to Pa Reps asking for support and co-sponsorship

- **Rep Amen Brown proposed legislation** – focuses on prosecuting violent repeat criminals -

https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/CSM/showMemoPublic.cfm?chamber=H&SPick=20210&cosponId=34883

**10.2 Pa Senate**– 17 Firearm Related bills, 10 anti-gun, 3 pro-gun. Current Pa Senate legislation can be accessed at this link <u>https://foac-pac.org/Proposed-Pennsylvania-Senate-Legislation</u>

**10.3 US Senate**–19 Firearm related bills, 11 anti-gun, 4 pro-gun See updates at <u>https://foac-pac.org/Proposed-Federal-Senate-Legislation -</u> anti-gun bills include government specified storage, wasting taxpayers money on calling for research on topics that already contain volumes of research, Red Flag law which violates due process.

**10.4 US House** – 67 firearm bills, 33 anti-gun, 18 pro-gun –Pro-gun bills include **HB38** which is Concealed Carry Reciprocity and **HB 95** The Hearing Protection Act which removes suppressors from NFA regulation..<u>https://foac-pac.org/Proposed-Federal-House-Legislation</u>

**10.4.1 HB1446 Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2021** – Passed by the House on March 11 and sent to the Senate on March 11. No further action available. Ridiculous extension of the delay in purchasing firearms. When a delay is created by the so called instant check system, you now have to petition for a review and wait an undetermined amount of time for that review to conclude. The Bill leaves it wide open for delaying the purchase or transfer of any firearm regardless of the Constitutional infringements or due process for one never convicted of a crime.<u>https://foac-pac.org/Proposed-Federal-Legislation-HB1446/Federal-Law/8884</u>

**10.4.2 HB8 Bipartisan Background Checks Act of 2021** – the title is deceptive 211 sponsors and only 3 Rs, 208 Ds. Passed on March 11 in the House and sent to the Senate on March 11. This is a universal background check bill which mandates background checks for all sales, outlawing private sales without going through a licensed dealer. The intention is to create a database of firearms owned by only law-abiding citizens. These bills having been enacted in some states have had no effect on lowering crime as they do not apply to criminals. Such a registration system, however, has historically been the foundation for government confiscation. When Australia began confiscating firearms – mandatory "buy backs – they obtained about 60,000. Government officials who wanted to continue the attacks on firearm owners lamented that they may not be able to obtain the estimated 170,000 remaining guns that were now prohibited, because no registration system was in place and they did not know where they were located. <u>https://foac-pac.org/Proposed-Federal-House-Legislation-HB8/Federal-Law/8885</u>

**11.Events: The event situation continues to be fluid. Please check** the FOAC website for updates <a href="https://foac-pac.org/Events1">https://foac-pac.org/Events1</a>

11.1 Washington County Gun Shows–April 10-11, June 19-20, September25-26. 9am to 4pm. Washington County Fairgrounds 2151 North Main Street Washington Pa 15301.FOAC needs volunteers to work our table. .Kevin Jackson has been coordinating the FOAC gun show tables. Should you want to lent a hand send him an email<u>rubyred933@hotmail.com</u>or call him: 412-302-3544.

**11.2 Harrisburg Rally**–Stop the Steal of Your God-Given Rights and Liberties –To Protect Your RKBA –State Capitol Steps, Monday, June 7<sup>th</sup>2021,

10am.http://www.repmetcalfe.com/UniteAgainstTyranny

**11.3 North Fayette License to Carry Event - SAT, APR 17<sup>th</sup>** AT 8 AM Allegheny County Sheriff's Office - 580 Donaldson Rd, Oakdale, PA 15071-3704 – More Info: https://fb.me/e/1ewQSVuSA

**11.4South Park Satellite License to Carry Event** - **SAT, MAY 1**<sup>st</sup> AT 8 AMAllegheny County Sheriff's Office - 2675 Brownsville Rd, South Park, PA 15129-8525, More Info:<u>https://fb.me/e/28KANhI74</u>

# 12. Good of the Order:

# 13. Adjournment